@ Cross Timbers Operating Company

April 12, 1996

J. T. Sexton

Oil Conservation Division
District I

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Amend Pool Name
Christmas #2

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Cross Timbers Operating Company respectfully requests that the Pool Name for the
Christmas #2 recompletion be amended from Nadine Tubb, West (47530) to Monument Tubb
(47090). Attached is the amended Form C-101 and Form C-102 for the recompletion showing
Monument Tubb as the Pool.

As I explained in our phone conversation on April 12, 1996, the original Form C-101
for this recompletion was approved on January 12, 1996, in the Nadine Tubb, West Pool. We
began work on the recompletion on March 7, 1996. It came to our attention on April 9, 1996,
that an OCD Order was approved on February 22, 1996, that put the N/2 of Section 7, T208S,
R38E into the Monument Tubb Pool.

Cross Timbers Operating Company has requested from the OCD in Santa Fe that a 40
acre proration unit be grandfathered for this well. We have also filed for a non-standard
proration unit for this well with the OCD in Santa Fe. We request that a temporary allowable
be granted for this well until a final ruling is made on the proration unit. The Form C-104 and
C-105 should be filed for the Christmas #?2 recompletion by April 19, 1996. If you have any
questions, please call me at 915/682-8873.

Sincerely,

CROSS TIMBERS OPERATING COMPANY

Ray F. Martin
Operations Engineer

RFM/kg
Attachments

cc: RFM
Well File

P.O. Box 52070. Midland. Texas 79710
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